From: Katague, Ditas
Sent: 6/19/2014 5:00:45 PM

To: Sandoval, Catherine J K. (CatherineJ K.Sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Johnston, William
(william_ johnston@cpuc.ca.gov); Forest James (forestjames@enertribe.com)
(forestjames@enertribe.com); Eric Cutright (ecutright@karuk.us)
(ecutright@karuk.us); Paul Romero (Paul@yuroktribe.nsn.us)

Cc: Katague, Ditas (ditas. katague@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Congressional Members Ask GAO to Study Tribal Land Communications
Okay will check into it. She should be in SJ right before the 4th.

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Sandoval, Catherine J K."

Date:06/19/2014 4:57 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: "Johnston, William" "Forest James (forestjames@enertribe.com)" ,Paul Romero ,"Eric
Cutright (ecutright@karuk.us)" ,sbd4@pge.com

Cc: "Sandoval, Catherine J. K." "Katague, Ditas"

Subject: RE: Congressional Members Ask GAO to Study Tribal Land Communications

Thanks. Ditas, please see if Congresswoman Eschoo is available to meet with me in her (my)
district during the week of June 30. Thanks, Cathy

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Johnston, William"

Date:06/19/2014 1:16 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Forest James (forestjames@enertribe.com)" ,Paul Romero ,"Eric Cutright
(ecutright@karuk.us)" ,sbd4@pge.com

Cc: "Sandoval, Catherine J. K." "Katague, Ditas"

Subject: FW: Congressional Members Ask GAO to Study Tribal Land Communications

... and electricity?

From: Scott, Roxanne L.

SB GT&S 0272375
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Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 1:.08 PM

To: Dulin, Ryan; Communications Division - Broadband, Poliicy & Analysis Branch; Bawa, Niki;
Billingsley, Natalie; Brown, Lindsay M.; Choe, Candace; Clark, Adam; Duda, Dorothy; Foss, Travis;
Glegola, Thomas J.; Hammond, Christine J.; Johnson, Ana Maria; Johnston, William; Khosrowjah,
Sepideh; Lippi, Kimberly; Mickiewicz, Helen M.; Morris, Michael; Mulqueen, April; Podolinsky, Elizabeth;
Scott, Roxanne L.; Semow, Glenn R.; Ungson, Chris; Van Wambeke, Eric; Vo, Hien; Weismehl, Philip
S.; Witteman, Chris; Wong, Lester; Wullenjohn, Robert J.; Yun, Sindy J.

Subject: Congressional Members Ask GAO to Study Tribal Land Communications

FYI
Congressional Members Ask GAO to Study Tribal Land Communications

Reps. Anna G. Eshoo (D-Calif.), Ben Ray Lujan (D-N.M.), Don Young (R-Alaska) and Tom Cole (R-

current state of communications services on Tribal lands. They noted that based on the most recent
available data, over 30 percent of households on Tribal lands still lack basic phone service and less
than 10 percent of residents on Tribal lands have broadband access. Press Relegse

Roxanne L. Scott

Program and Project Supervisor
Policy Analysis Branch
Communications Division

California Public Utilities Commission
415-703-5263

roxanne.scott@cpuc.ca.goyv
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